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Mr. Brian McKeeL, 
Principal En\~ti-onmental Health Officer 
HSE - Environmental Health Service 
Lo c a I He a 1 t 11 0 ffi c e ( C a v ani M on a gha ti) - P C C C D 1 rectorate 
Dublin/North East At-ea 
The Arcade 
Main Street 
Cavan 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireocht urn Choomhnu Comhshooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, h e  

T +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

28 Septeinbei 20 10 

re: Witlidran ;tI bv Mona~ l i an  County Council ofa  waste licence application review i n  

respect of a facility at Scotch Corner Landfill, Lettetbane, Annyalla. Castleblanev. CO 
Monaghan, Rcrwter No. WOO20-03, ti1 accordance M i t h  the Waste illandgemetit 

Reg No WO020-03 

Li ce t i  s I 11 g ) Reg u 1 at t o 11s. 

Dear MI. McKecver. 

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the above waste licence application. 

I am to advise that Monaghan County Council forinally withdrew their application for a 
u‘aste licelice on I O  August 201 0. The Agency fomially acknowledged the withdrawal 
on 28 September 2010 (see copy attached). That being the case, i t  is no longer the 
function of thc Agency to consider any documentation received by it  which relates to 
the above application. 

The Agency has informed Monaghan County Council, who are the appropriate 
enforcement authority, of the withdrawal of the application. (see attached copy). 

Any further correspondence 
Monaghan County Council. 

n relation to this facility should be forwarded to 

Eve O’Sullivan 
Pro grainme 0 fti cer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 



Mr. & Ms. Ronnie Geary 
Lett erban e 
Ann y a1 1 a 
County Monaghan 

a 
1 Environmental Protection Agency 

I n  Ghnfomhoireocht urn Choomhnu Comhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastlt ChaisleBn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, h e  

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

28 September 2010 R c ~ .  NO W0020-03 

re- Witlidi a\! ai bv MonaElian County Council of a waste licence application 1-0 iew in 
respect of cl filcility at Scotch Comer Landfill. Letterbane, Annyalla, Castleblaney. CO 
Monagliaii, Registci No. W0020-03, in  accordance with the Wastc Management 
(Licensing) Regulations. 

Dear Mi-. &: Ms. Gcai-y. 

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the above waste licence application.. 

I am to advise that Monaghan County Council foi-mally withdrew their application for a 
waste licence on 10 August 2 0  IO.  Tlie Agency foi~iially acknowledged the withdraii,al 
on 28 Septeniber- 2010 (see copy attached). T1iat.being tlie case, i t  is no longei- the 
function of the Agency to consider any documentation received by it  which relates to 
tlie above application. 

Tlie Agency has infoined Monaghan County Couiicil, who are the appropriate 
enforcement authority, of the withdrawal of tlie application. (see attached copy). 

Any further correspondence i n  relatinn to this fncilitv should be forwarded to 

Yours sincerely, 

Eve O'Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


